

# Samantha Arias

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

📞 917. 331.8481

✉ Samanthaarias25@gmail.com

🏠 Warwick, RI

## PROFILE

Highly skillful, resourceful and devoted emergency medical technician with vast experience in managing medical emergencies. Effectively able to work alongside other first responders to go beyond the standard of patient care. Aiming to conserve life, alleviate suffering, promote health and demonstrate compassion by serving the public within an EMS capacity.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Senior Care Ambulance

2019 – Present

#### Emergency Medical Technician

- knowledge of 911 FDNY operations; Experience with the Mobile Data Terminal (MDT); Radio Communications/10 – Codes; Equipment restock/800 form checklist
- Leverage knowledge of emergency medicine to assess, treat stabilize and transport seriously ill or injured patients to area hospitals and trauma centers when responding to 911 emergencies with notification and telemetry approval if necessary.
- Provide skillful medical care to revive and stabilize patients suffering from traumatic injuries, cardiac arrest, strokes, seizures, drug overdose, hypothermia, Labor and Delivery and other serious conditions
- Reassure patients and family members, allowing accurate gathering of crucial info to aid in care decisions
- Thoroughly communicate with dispatcher upon updates and assignments along with completing PCRs
- Inspect vehicle medical supplies and equipment during down time
- Assisting with all ALS treatments including ventilating, intubating, IV/IO administering drugs and medication, deep tracheotomy suctioning, cardiac monitoring with or without EKG test
- Maintained a state of readiness and alertness for all assignments

### ST. Elizabeth's Hospital

2018 – 2019

#### Central Sterile Technician

- Collected used and contaminated equipment, instrument, and supplies for sorting and decontamination
- Manually cleaned supplies of contaminants, removing waste matter, maintained decontamination tools.
- Examined supplies meticulously to ensure they are properly cleaned and sanitized
- Prepared and organized equipment into instrument trays and then delivered them for use during medical procedures

### AC Medical

2017 – 2018

#### Front Desk Receptionist

- Welcomed patients and visitors by greeting patients and visitors, in person or on the telephone
- Optimized patients' satisfaction, provider time, and treatment room utilization through customer service and scheduling appointments in person or by telephone
- Kept patient appointments on schedule by notifying provider of patient's arrival; reviewing service delivery compared to schedule; reminding provider of service delays
- Maintained patient accounts by obtaining, recording and updating personal and financial information
- Obtained revenue by recording and updating financial information; recording and collecting patient charges; controlling credits extended to patients; filing, collecting, and expediting third-party claims

### COVAC

2018 – 2019

#### Volunteer ALS Operator

- Responded to emergency medical emergencies to assess, treat stabilize and transport seriously ill or injured patient to area hospitals

## EDUCATION

### New York State Department of Health Bureau of Emergency Medical Services - ECP

EMT – Basic | Issued: 2019 | Expiration: 02/28/2022  
Certificate No. 471358

### Mercy College

Bachelor of Arts in Forensic Psychology and Minor in  
Criminal Justice | 09/2016 – Present

### LaGuardia Community College

Associate of Liberal Arts and Science | 06/2016

## SKILLS

Airway Management  
Ambulatory Transport  
Bleeding Control  
Communications  
Emergency Medicine  
Emergency Vehicle Operations  
First Aid & CPR  
Incident Command System (ICS)  
Medical Terminology  
Patient Assessment & Vitals  
Patient Care Documentation  
Pre-hospital care  
Rescue & Medical Equipment  
Splinting  
Teamwork